Invitation for Bid: Level IlIA Ballistic Shields

Addendum |
14 Apr 2021

We've received several requests for clarifications concerning our IFB for Ballistic Shields minimum
performance requirements. PLEASE ADD TO MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:

What is the minimum size for the shield?

No less than 18” wide and no larger than 30” in
height

What is the desired weight of the shield?

Should not exceed 15lbs

What is the minimum lumens required for the
light...strobe or no strobe function

Minimum of 500 lumens with an ambidextrous
light switch mounted fully integrated in the
weak hand handle (STROBE IS NOT desired)

Do you have any minimum size for the viewport

No smaller than 2.75” high and 8”-15” wide

Specific shape? IE Rectangle or would you like
the shield to have "cut outs" on the top for
officers to be able to deploy their service pistols
while holding the shield?

Oblong, rectangular, or similar shapes with or
without cut-outs for handgun deployment

Are there any minimum warranty/liability
requirements...Berry compliant or Made in the
USA

Warranties for manufacturing processes and
materials for a minimum of 5 years, and liability
of no less than $1,500,000 as a minimum. Made
in USA

Any type of specific finish?

Painted or otherwise covered in dark non-
reflective coating

Minimum standards for certifications?

Meet Federal Standard NI1J-STD 0108.01
certification/testing level




